

From: Lance Rich

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 29, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0196-EX-RR-2009

Message:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC
St. Louis, MO
coord_tm@aftrcc.org
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM
Home Office, Friday 6:30 AM - 10:30 AM

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

-----  
-----Original Message-----

From: Foltz, Andrew P CIV [mailto:andrew.foltz@navy.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 12:16 PM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1407-09 (Raytheon/Equipment Testing - El Segundo, CA)

WAFC concurs, #422-09...ground based testing only

Andrew Foltz  
DOD Western Area  
Frequency Coordinator  
China Lake, CA. 93555-6109

(SIPR) foltza@navair-rdte.navy.smil.mil  
(760) 939-6948 office  
(760) 382-8861 cell

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 12:36  
To: Foltz, Andrew P CIV; Zachmann, Steve J CIV NAVAIR-WD52313MD  
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1407-09 (Raytheon/Equipment Testing - El Segundo, CA)

AFTRCC ICN 1407-09

To:  
Western Area Frequency Coordinator  
andrew.foltz@navy.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a renewal of FCC License  
WD2XZE detailed as follows:

Usage: To conduct laboratory testing of equipment detailed as follows:

Applicant:  
Raytheon Company  
2000 E. El Segundo Blvd  
P.O. Box 902  
Building E04, M/S N169  
El Segundo, CA 90245-0902  
POC: Mr. Craig D. Mauldin 310-647-8102  
Email: Craig\_D\_Mauldin@raytheon.com

Frequencies: 1435-1525, 2310-2320, and 2345-2390 MHz

Emission NON

Power (Watts) 63.1 mWatts

Class: MOEC

Areas of operation: 1 MIRAD (1.62 kM Rad)

El Segundo, CA (33-55-47N / 118-23-2016W)

Dates of operation: September 15, 2009 through September 15, 2014

AFTRCC recommendations: None

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence,  
scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:  
Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee  
Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company,  
Mailcode S306-2005 St. Louis, MO 63166-0516  
(Tel) 314-233-1117  
(Fax) 425-965-8233  
(Email) [coord\\_tm@aftrcc.org](mailto:coord_tm@aftrcc.org)